
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230160.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please provide: 
 
The number of times paramedics were dispatched to the following addresses 
in each calendar year from 2021 to 2022.  
 
Please include details of the reported incidents if these are available. 
 
The number of times patients were taken to hospital from the following 
addresses in each calendar year from 2021 to 2022 inclusive: 
 
DA1 5PZ 
 

  Number of Incidents Attended Number of Incidents Conveyed 

2021 15 11 

2022 10 <10 
 

 We are unable to share incident details as this is patient identifiable 
information.  

 As a Trust SECAmb complies with the ICO Anonymisation Code of Practice. It 
applies the ‘less than 10 caveat’ in instances where resulting data relates to 
minimal numbers when responding to requests for information. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 



 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
  



 

 


